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Brunswick Chapter,

West Saint Jolm:

West |

Erunswick Chapter, 1.0.D.E,,

Saint John,
5th, 1913, taking
inota Fides, nec aspera terrant,”
wavering Faith, no Perils terrify.”

The list of Regents includes the fol-
Jowing: 1913-18, Mrs. J. Boyle Trav-
ers; 191820, Mrs. W. I. Fenton; 1920-
21, Mrs. G. S. Mayes; 1921-22, Mrs. W.
J. Fenton; 1922-25, Mrs. H. W. Wet-
192527, Mrs. J. W. Hart; 1927
20, Mrs. S. H. Mayes; 1929-31, Mrs. W
B, Earle; 1931, 34, Mrs. F. S. Tilton;
3934, Mrs. John B. M. Baxter.

as its motlo:

xmore;

This Chapter, the second to be or-

ed in Saint John, has carrie d on

ganiz

faithfully the work expected nl'|
it, ever holding before it the motto
of the National Chapter, “One

One Throne, Oue Empire” as ils in-

spiration.
An event of great interest was the
tation of a flag to the “Winter

presen
Port of Canada” and placing same on
No. 6 Shed  Extension, West Saint;
John, N. B, on March 13th, 1514,

Outstanding a»:tfiries during the
the Great War 1914-1918

The members made

perlod of

ag follows:
of west side residents and
“The
Soldiers’
including
hel-
were

r raised was given toc
r Hospital Ship.”
comforts were furnished
2550 pairs of socks,
mets, ete.; donations of money
given to the Patriotic Fund, the Red
Cross Society and the Order of St.
John of Jerusalem; were pre-
eented to the 115th Battalion which
Trinity

wristlets,

flags

were afterwards
©Church, St. John,
TDay, March 31st,
§1,628.16 was collected for band in-
siruments the 140th Battalion;
the sum of $1,036.00 was collected for
<omforis
to be used for the men after their ar-
rival in Siberia; the sum of $2,695.25
~as colleeted for Dr.
en’s use for the New

placed in
N.B. on”
1921; the

for

for the Siberian contingent

Murray MacLar-

Brunswick ward

©f the Canadian Hospital in Frarce;
& ward was furnished in the Saint
John Hospital on St. James St., and

many comforts were sent the scldier
s; a ward of fourteen beds was

Lancaster

appeal from
lways answered. These appeals
are met by our “Lest we forget fund.”

Empire
portant factor
The

£een faithfully

Study has become a very

in

in the work of

League of Nations has

supported,
‘Work in India is one of our
fions. Papers have been read
money has been given each year since
1324 to further the educational “011\
Eezun by the late Miss Susie Sorabji.

and !

A NEW CHAPTER

A new
formed

Chapter has heen
in Sackville by a

recently
group of
woung women who were formerly al-
Jied in a study club. There are 35
members and the name of the Chap-

will be announced later,

The 1LOD.E.

ed annexes

equipped and furnish-
to the King Geonrge and
Queen Mary .\Iapl(; Leaf Club, London,

England.

was organized .\'«)\'cml,wr1
“Im- |

|
“Un-

Warriors’

sum of

Military

an ex-service man

~ | near

TR TN

|
|
\
|
\
|

| pire, Fredericton, was organized Feb-
(ruary 8th,
|meeting was held at the residence of |
|attended by ten High School girls. The
;ton boy,

{the coast of Chili when His Majesty's |
| Ship “Good Hope” went down Novem-

'| X
| V: ctor Haihewa Y,

Fredericton

Tm-
Em-

The Victor Hatheway Chapter,
perial Order Daughters of the
1915.

The organization

the late Mrs. G. C. VanWart and was
Chapter bears the name of a Frederic-
Midshipman Victor Hathe-1
way, who lost hig life in the early part |
of the Great War in a naval battle off

ist, 1914, The motto which was
chosen at this meceting is “We break

ber

before we bend.” |
the War, (‘o~op-'
erated with a local central committee,
War Relief

During the Chapter

which was organized for

and composed of the different Sccie-

| MRS. A. T. McMURRAY,
|  Provincial President of Chapter

| Since 1931.

Royal Arms (“1 pter,
Saint John

The Royal Arms ‘Chapter was or-
gavnized on November 28th, 1918, with
Mrs. T. H. Carter as Regent. Our
motto is “Carry On.” Past regents are
Mrs. Carter, Mrs. Wigmore, Mrs. Nor-
man Gregory, Mrs. Wm, Turner. The

present regent is Mrs. McAlpine.

We have raised money for the ‘War
Memorial, Soldiers’ Monument in
Fernhill Cemetery, stones on graves,
where we have placed on each a
wreath of green and poppies,
istice Day. This duty was taken over
yeargs ago by the ‘Canadian Le-

on Arm-

two
gion.
The ‘Chapter gives
History each year, gives to Child Wel-
fare, Red Cross, Fresh-air
Seaman'’s

four prizes for

Mission and sends games
and magazines to the Airport.

We pay

0. Nurse. Help
families,

of V.
has been given to Soldiers’
and at Christmas boxes sent to re-
turned men at the County Hospital.

pital and salary

Fort Cumberland
Chapter, Moncton

R e
Motto: “One and All.”
Fort 'Cumberland Chapter; which
derived its name from the old Fort |

lying thirty five miles from Moncton

the Nova Scotia border, was or-

; ganized in October 1910, by Miss

| Catherine Merritt and was one of the|
obliga-:

first Chapters in New Brunswick. The
increased ‘from 18
to 88 at the present time.

, membership has

During the days of the Great War |

tha Chapter opened “Queen Mary”

Tea Room and was thereby enabled to |
igive generously to patriotic funds also
Ia Work Recom where the members
worked zealously sending boxes and’
bales df clothing and comforts to the|
soldiers. ]

The Chapter has also endowed a
Room in the new City Hospital.

The Regents since organization
have been: Mrs, E. B. Chandler, Mrs:
C. T. Purdy, Mrs. J. W. Young Smith, |
(the late) Miss Alice Lea, Mrs. F.
Kinnear,

The

Local War Memorials.

]

Ross-Drug-United

S

Prescription

pecialists

DIBBLEE’S
DRUG STORE

PHONE 178.

HUNT & McDONALD’S

PHONE 65.

our share towards the s:ﬂ-:
ary of the teacher at the County Hos-|

I.O.D.E. has assisted towz\rds>

ties in the city. After the war the work

was extended and greater interest was

taken in welfare work, particularly in

the welfare of returned soldiers and

t‘n ir families and in educational work.

The Chapter contributes annually to |
Children’s Aid Society, Frederic-
the YVictorian Order of Nurses.1

the
ton,
Fredericton and the Central Welfare.
Estabrooks
British
to the Seamen's Mission, St.

Donations sent Miss
M.B.E
Settlers;

John,

are

for her work among
and a corporate membership is

|usually taken in “Interdependence,”
the official organ of the League of
Nations in Canada, and the publica-
tions are sent to various institutions.
The Chapter also supports the Na-
tional Endowment Fund, Empire Work
in India, and the Navy League,

The following members have been
Regents:

Ethel VanWart (Mrs.
| William),
| Marion Gibson (Mrs. E. R.
mer).
; Mary Adams (Mrs. A. Douglas Fost-
ler).
Lois Hawthorne (deceased).
Chestnut (Mrs. Winston
|Reid, Windsor, Ontario).
Georgie Murchie (Mrs.
Fredericton).

Roberta Irvine (Mrs. K. R. McAdam,
| Fredericton)

John A. Mec-

Black-

Camps, |

Margaret

E. H. Ritcey,

Helen Taylor (Mrs. Walter War-
nock, Hayes, Kansas).

Beatrice Harrison (Mrs. Walter
Bake , Charlottetown, P.E.L)

Harriet VanWart (Fredericton) our
present Regent.

(Chaleur Chapter
Campbellton

The Chaleur Chapter was organized
on the 27th October, 1950.

The motto of the Chapter is
| Faith.” -

Child Welfare is one of our most
{important branches of work, which we
ldo through the help of the Public
Health Nuree. We give both milk and
cod liver oil to the children, and in
some cases milk was given to the

“Keep

{mothers.

“HEducation Work.” Qur Chapter
has given a Library every year since
organization, and we also sponsor
oratorial contests at both the Gram-

.| ‘mur and High Schools. The subjects

usvally dealing with the Empire. |

IOur Regents have been: Miss Luec-
{ille Bridges. Mrs. B. K. duGuay, Mrs.
G. W. MacDonald.

Our present officers are:
| Regent: Mrs. G. W. MacDonald. ‘
1 1st Vice Regent: Miss Jeanette
Yorston. I
2nd Vice Regent: Miss Amanda
Quinn.
Secretary: Miss Georgia Miller.
Treasurer: Migg Grace Nelson.

Educational Secretary: Miss Marion
Harquail.

Echoes Secty.: Mrs, George Yorston.

Standard Bearer: Miss Helen Mor-
rison.

SEVERAL CHAPTERS
NOT REPORTED

e e

Owing to the pressure of work
some of the Chapters have not been
able to submit reports regarding their
work. The items in this edition con-
cerning the Chapters are brief
outlines of the wondenrful and exten-
slve work carried on by them. To
give a full account it would be neces-
sary to compile several volumes.

only

1,000 eots dn Military Hospitals
were endowed and equipped.

The Motto of the Order:
One Throne, One Empire.

One Flag,

GOVERNMENT, NMUNICIPAL AND
CORPORATION BONDS

IRVING, BRENNEN & C0., Ltd.

SAINT JOHN, N. B.
Fredericton Halifax

Fredericton Office Room 2, Loyalist Building,
J. D. BADCOCK, Manager

Charlottetown
Phone 454

Alexandra Chapter,
Saint John .

Organized April 19th, 1922.
Motto: Courage, Confidence,
cord.

'. Lady Moyra Pensonby
E Chapter \1

The Lady Moyra Ponsonby Cu’lptm,‘
was organized on March

MRS. H. F. MacLEOD
Provincial President, 1923-31,
1st Vice-President and Life Mem-
Chapter

|Saint John, Con-
2, 1933.

-
| The Motto of the Chapter

Now

is “Nob-l Regents since organization: Mrs. R.

|lesse Oblige.” |A. Corbett, 1922-25; Mrs. W. L. Gregg,
Miss Mildred Chase has been the{1925-28; Mrs. G. I Higgins, 1928-31;

Regent of the Chapter since organiz-i.\Irs. C. E. Cowan, 1928—.

ation. During the first year most of the
We have sronsored the semi-annual money raised by the Chapter -was

Rob‘i'spent for organizing purposes, books,

ber National

DéMonts Chapter
Saint John

Fashion Shows of Manchester,

e A o 913 " g . t
On November 25th, 1913, the ge opy5on, Allison Limited since March |ete.
Monts Chapter, Imperial Order 17, 4083 our’ mentbers nulin: as“ The Chapter has since 1924 given
or, f the 1 ire ras o n- | o M ’
Daughters of the Empire was organ- ;. o as.1¢ onq serving tea as well as gell- | generously towards the salary of a V.

Mrs.
James Stratton was the first Regent,
and the motto chosen was “United We
Stand.”

One of the Chapter’s outstanding ef-
forts was

ized with a membership of ten. successful |O. Nurse.
dances have been given, one at the| Work in India has always been dear
Riverside Golf and Country Club last [to the heart of the Chapter. Contribu-
April and the other at the Admiral tions for this work have been sent an-
Beatty Hotel on Christmag night. Our nually.
a Province-wide campaigh opapter also ran the Red Rose Tea| In our Educational work many lib-
for raising money for the Overseas pooth at the Saint John Exhibition | raries, flag charts, calendars, etc.
Maple Leaf Fund. 3,600 last September. have been sent to rural schools.
sent to the soldiers in France in 1917,  yye have contributed towards the| The Chapter takes special interest
and 8,000 in 1918. funds of the Victorian Order of'iu an Opportunity Class in one of the
The Chapter is keenly interested in Nurses, the sdhool teacher at the|City Schools.
Child Welfare and Educational Work gaint yohn Tuberculosis Hospital, thei Alexandra Chapter shares with the
and contributes $500.00 yearly to the opijgren’s Aid Society, the Saint John Other Saint John Ghapters the decor-
various branches of this work. Day Nursery, Miss Estabrook’s work |ating of the Soldiers Plot in Fernhill
During the war the Chapter gave 454 the Seamen’s Mission. This year!Cemeiery, and the Cenotaph in King
very generously to many Overseas aDP- we haq a 'Christmas Treat for thequllare, where fresb flowers are plae-
peals. One year its contributions gpjidren at the Saint John Day Nurs- €d weekly from the latter part of May
amounted to $4,198.00. ery, and we have contributeq tGwards until October.
the treat given for the children at the| -Alexandra Chapter has the honor of
Saint John Tuberculosis Hospital.  |SPonsoring the organfization of thie
{34th 1.O.D.E. Girl Guides. This Com-
o Dm, "‘pany was .orf;ani.zevd in April 1927 and
has the distinction of being the only*

Mrs. G. K. McLsod, Mrs. W. W. |LOD.E. Girl Guide C é
White, Mrs. M. B. Edwards, Mrs. - irl Guide Company in New
| Brunswick.

Stewart Skinner, and Mrs. Stothart.

ing the tickets. Two very

boxes were

The Chapter has been for
years 4a, Corporate member of the
League of Nations.

The following have been Regents of
the de Monts Chapter: Mrs. James
Stratton, Mrs. F. E. Sayre, Mrs. G. K.
McLeod, Mrs. Walter Foster, Mrs. S.

The Automobiles of 1935
~ Are Here!

People Who Have Looked at All the Cars at Motor Shows and in
Dealers’ Showrooms Are Saying

“WE'RE BUYING A HUDSON THIS YEAR”—or
“WE'RE BUYING A TERRAPLANE THIS YEAR SURE”

BECAUSE... )

many

A. M. Skinner, Mrs.

w“

The Cars that PROVED They Had BRAKES? Five years advancement
Everything in 1934, Offer MORE of in one. Bendix Rotary-Equalized
Everything in 1935. \brakes. Quicker, smoother, safer

STYLE? HUDSON set the vogue a stopping—in a short straight line.
year ago...now steps another year
g COMFORT. The famous HUDSON

PERFORMANCE? More power from ride made_smoother still, with im-
less gas. The greatest performance proved springs and shock absorbers.

from any stock car built, now made The seats wide for three.
even greater. 5
WHAT’S NEW? There is much more.

You will have to see and drive these

cars to appreciate them. They have

The Electric Hand

The Surprise Feature of 1935!

BODIES? [Unit construction, all of
steel—floor, sides, and now-the first
steel roof.

Exclusive on HUDSON-built Cars.

MODELS?—Your Own Choice: The TERRAPLANE SPECIAL or DELUXE, 88 or 100
horsepower...The HUDSON SIX, 93 or 100 horsepower...and The HUDSON
EIGHT, 113 or 124 horsepower.

_New Colors...Fender-wells...Rear Wheel Shields,

.Safety Glass...etc.

OPTIONS ?—Built-in Trunk Bodies. .
Radios...Airbex Stabilizer..

—See them at our Queen Street Showroom,
—Ask for a Demonstration at

Valley Motor Co., Ltd.

HUDSON Distributors

Phone 244. Fredericton, N. B.




